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Nelson, Robert

From: Harriman, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 4:27 PM
To: Nelson, Robert

Cc: Portz, Elisabeth; Larson, Brian
Subject: Amendment to SB 469 and AB 592
Hey Bob-

Rep Ripp and Sen. Olsen are in need of an amendment to SB 469 and AB 592 that would alter the definition.of a
solicitation. DATCP came up with the following language and has been approved by Lexis Nexis.

“Solicit” means to directly advertise or market through writing or graphics and via mail, telefax or electronic mail
to an individually identified person, residence or business location. “Solicit” does not include any of the
following: (a) Communicating through a mass advertisement, including a catalog, a radio or television broadcast
or a website; (b) Communicating via telephone, mail, or electronic communication, if initiated by the consumer;
(c) Advertising and marketing to those with who the solicitor has a pre-existing business relationship.

This amendment would need to be rushed. Senator Cowles would like to hold an Exec Session on this bill next Tuesday,
so we would need the amendment ASAP.

Let me know if you have any questions. Feel free to contact Brian Larson at Leg Council as well.
Thanks,

Amy Harriman

Senator Luther Olsen

14™ Senate District

608-266-0751
amy.harriman@legis.wisconsin.gov
Senator Olsen on Facebook
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 12: delete lines 12 and 13 and substitute: L, /4 gr:,»f‘ /=2 /

(END)



Nelson, Robert

From: Harriman, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 4:27 PM
To: Nelson, Robert :
Cc: Portz, Elisabeth; Larson, Brian
Subject: Amendment to SB 469 and AB 592

ln«lx\‘} f”f (7

~ Hey Bob-

Rep Ripp and Sen. Olsen are in need of an amendmgnt to SB 469 and AB 592 that would alter the definition.of a
Www%mwﬁwﬂlﬁiﬂ?ﬁng language and has been approved by Lexis Nexis.
;/ {(KC) “Solicit” means to directly advertise or market through writing or graphics and via mail, telefax,or electronic mail
to an individually i entified person, residence/,pr business location. “Solicit” does not include a%y of the
following: nmunicating through a mass advertisement, including a catalog, a radio or television broadcasy
: or a website chglmmunicating via telephone, mail, or electronic communication, if initiated by the consumepy )
3,f@ﬁ\dvertising and marketing to those with wh%/{ﬁe solicitorhas a pr@éeﬁsting business relationship. ‘%

e

. R e
This amendment would need to ke rushed. Senator Cowles would like to hold an Exec Session on this bill next Tuesday,

so we would need the amendmenhASAP.
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